

JASON CARRIO

6728 Bluff Meadow Ct Wesley Chapel Fl.
33545 jason@hfkravmaga.com

413-835-1308

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

- Years of business, and leadership experience. Excellent memory and awareness of surrounding people, events and facilities. Exercises sound judgment during crisis and emergency situations. Equipped with excellent communication skills in dealing with individuals and groups, highly skilled in armed and unarmed security details.

HIGHLIGHTS

<ul style="list-style-type: none">• 10+ years of business management• Law enforcement background• Military background• Krav Maga Expert & Instructor• VIP security background• Armed and Unarmed Security	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Licensed Fl. Insurance Professional• High level of integrity• Leadership skills• Intense willingness to learn• Self-starter and fast learner
--	--

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Earned Top Soldier Award 3/1999
- Promoted to Sergeant E5 after two years based on exemplary performance
- Elected National Director for the IKMF 06/2015
- Ranked Krav Maga Expert in Israel
- Apprehended Thief & around 100k in inventory 04/2015

EXPERIENCE

03/2020 to Present

New Member Acquisitions Insurance Professional USAA - Tampa, Fl

Onboarding new members to USAA and providing new insurance products for them and their family.

01/2018 to 03/2020

Owner of The Basement Beer and Wine Bar

Successfully owning and managing the #1 bar in Wesley chapel and the surrounding area. Provide a comfortable and fun environment for patrons to enjoy a night out with friends.

- 01/2011 to 08/2019** **School Owner and Head Instructor**
Hammerfist Krav Maga — Wesley Chapel, Florida
 Instruct kids and adults in threat recognition, avoidance and de-escalation of conflicts, situational awareness, and self-defense.
- 09/2016 to 12/2016** **Armed Security**
Critical Intervention Services – Tampa, Florida
 Conducted vehicle and foot patrols of properties in order to protect the client's interests on property, enforcing all community rules, and interacting professionally with the client contact, residents and employees, law enforcement, and other members of the public.
- 8/2014 to 8/2016** **Personal Security - Various Celebrity Clients**
Hammerfist Krav Maga– Tampa, Florida
 Provided personal security at public events, and during transportation from events to secondary locations for celebrity clients. The list of clients includes, Carrie Fisher, Norman Reedus, Sean Astin, Richard Madden, Pedro Pascal, John Rhys Davies, Ian McDiarmid, Evan Peters, Ray Parks, Kyla Kennedy, Brighton Sharbino, Lea Thompson, Freema Agyeman.
- 09/2005 to 04/2008** **Corrections Officer**
Franklin County Sheriff's Department — Greenfield, MA
 Maintained order and supervised inmates in housing units. Supervised offsite work details with inmates. Patrolled the facility and served as a general security presence and visible deterrent to crime and rule infractions. Reporting all incidents, accidents and medical emergencies to superiors. Responded to any and all emergencies, including fights and cell extractions. Issued security badges and visitor passes to all guests. Verified passes and credentials of individuals seeking to enter the property.

EDUCATION

- 2021** **Los Angeles Film School: Digital Film Making**
- 2016** **Class G Florida State Licensed Armed Security Officer**
- 2016** **Instructor Certification: Kid's Krav Maga Instructor Course**
International Krav Maga Federation – Wesley Chapel, Florida, USA
- 2015** **Instructor Certification: Law Enforcement Instructor Course**
International Krav Maga Federation — Wesley Chapel, Florida, USA
- 2015** **Instructor Certification: Tactical Shooting Course**
International Krav Maga Federation — Wesley Chapel, Fl, USA
- 2014** **Instructor Certification: Women's Krav Maga Instructor**
International Krav Maga Federation – Wesley Chapel, Florida, USA
- 2011** **Instructor Certification: Civilian Krav Maga**
International Krav Maga Federation — Austin, TX, USA
- 2005** **Corrections Officer: Corrections Officer Academy**
Massachusetts Department of Corrections — Greenfield, MA, USA
- 2000** **Air Assault School**
 Ft. Drum, New York, USA

1999 **Infantryman 11B:** Infantry training
Infantry School — FT. Benning, Georgia, USA

1993 **GED:** General Studies
Pinkerton Academy — Derry, NH, USA